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Nicole Gillespie

From: Teresa Mercer
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 1:06 PM
To: Nicole Gillespie

Subject: FW: Appointment Letters for Current Collin County Special Task Unit Members
Importance: High

Teresa Mercer
Collin County

Admin Services
972-548-4631

From: Georgia Shepherd

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:53 AM

To: Teresa Mercer

Subject: FW: Appointment Letters for Current Collin County Special Task Unit Members
Importance: High

From: WALL, KATRINA K [mailto:KATRINA.WALL@dfps.state.tx.us]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:46 AM

To: Georgia Shepherd

Subject: Appointment Letters for Current Collin County Special Task Unit Members
Importance: High

Georgia:

Attached you will find the appointment letters for the current members of the Collin County
Special Task Unit. If Judge Self will just sign them and mail them back to me and | will
proceed with mailing them out to the members. We are however still missing a nurse
representative and law enforcement representative for this group. | am very comfortable that |
can get a nurse representative, but if he could assist with appointing someone from law
enforcement that would be great. Once | get the nurse representative | will be sending you an
appointment letter for that person as well.

Current members include:

Elizabeth Kent: Geriatric Wellness Center of Collin County
Carey Coleman: Senior Select Home Health Services
Patricia Reza: Hope’s Door Domestic Violence Shelter
Julie Wilson: Alzheimer's Association

Randy Routon: LifePath Systems

Alyson Dietrich: Assistant District Attorney

Thank you very much for your help. If ever he or any of the Commissioner’s would like to
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attend a meeting, please know that they are more than welcome.

Katrina X. Wall

Resource/External Relations Specialist, Region 3

TDFPS - Adult Protective Services

1050 N. Westmoreland Rd., Suite 200

Dallas, TX 75211

214-467-1288

"Doing ordinary things in an extraordinary way will assure you of an extraordinary future”
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